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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

January 2, 1963

william J. Cooley, Esq.
Verity, Burr & Cocley
Attorneys at Law

152 Petroleum Center Building
Farmington, New Mexico

Re; Case No, 2666, M. J. Florance,
Well Plugging

Dear Jack:

This is a reminder that it was stipulated at the hearing
in the above case that the M. J. Florance Pooled Unit Well
No. 1, located 1980 feet from the South line and 1760 feet from
the Bast line of Section 8, Township 30 North, Range 1l West,

San Juan County, New Mexico, would be operating or in the
process of being reworked or satisfactorily plugged within
90-day period. The 90~day period will expire on January 1l
1963.
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We would appreciate your keeping the Aztec District Office
advised of your client's progress with this well.

Very truly yours,

JAMES M. DURRETT, Jr.,

Attorney
JMD/esr e
ccs ©Oil Conservation Commisaion S‘: t}
1000 Rio Brazos Road "
Aztec, New Mexico - 1953
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